
From: Gina Turcotte <goddessunleashed@adelphia.net>
To: Sherry L. McCollett (sherrym@maine.edu)

Date: 1/15/2007 7:19:24 PM
Subject: Touching base...

Hi Sherry… I hope you survived the holidays unscathed… 
 
Did you get the book “Home with God” that I left on your desk before Christmas? I’ve not read the entire book yet but thought it would be something
you may find helpful. When you’re finished let me know and I’ll come pick it up.
 
I finally got back to work… I started with the State on January 8 at the DMV in the OUI section. I’m very excited and believe this is going to be a
great job for me. I’ll definitely have the opportunity to use my education as I will be working directly with drivers who have lost their license due to
an OUI. I can already tell that its going to be a very interesting job.
 
You gave me the email address j.harper@maine.gov  for J. Harper’s contact. I sent an email but it was returned undeliverable. Could you see if
you can find another contact number/address for him as I need to find out what my tasks are to fulfill my incomplete.
 
Thanks, Sherry… Talk with you soon.
 
Gina Turcotte
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